DREAM DESIGN INTERNATIONAL, INC.
CIVIL, STRUCTURAL, AND LAND DEVELOPMENT ENGINEERS

528 Kansas City Street, Suite 4
Rapid City, SD 57701
Phone: 605.348.0538
Fax: 605.348.0545

LETTER OF TRANSMITTAL

TO: [FROM:
Matcia FElkins Hani Shafai
COMPANY: DATE:
City of Rapid City — Growth Mgmt. SEPTEMBER 6, 2006
ADDRESS: JOB NAME:
Elks Meadows Subdivision
JOB NO.
04-0057
PHONE NO.: (605) 394-4120 RE:
FAX NO.: (605) 394-6636 Sanitaty Sewer Annex
X urceNnT Oror rEview O pLEASE cOMMENT [ PLEASE REPLY [ AS REQUESTED
COPIES DATE: DESCRIPTION
1 09/06/06 Annexation for Sanitay Sewer Supplemental Fee Area Letter
1 09/06/06 Application —
1 09/06/06 Copy of Resolution”dated February 3, 2003
1 09/06/06 Sewet Area Map

NOTES/COMMENTS: RECE&VED

M Rzglgﬂ ert D epameﬂt
anafsT

RECEIVED BY: CITY DEPT.
DATE: TIME:

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This fax communication and any attachments may contain confidential and privileged
information for the use of the designated recipients named above. If you are not the intended recipient, (or authorized to
receive for the recipient) you are hereby notified that you have received this communication in error and that any review,
disclosure, dissemination, distribution or copying of it or its contents is prohibited. If you have received this
communication in error, please destroy all copies of this communication and any attachments and contact the sender.




